#### **PATRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

**Chair: Councillor Claire Holmes** 

Clerk: Mrs Diane Chapman

# Minutes of the Council Meeting of Patrington Parish Council Held in Patrington Village Hall on 5<sup>th</sup> July 2021 at 7.00 pm

**COUNCILLORS PRESENT:** Miss C Holmes(Chair), Mr T Bearpark, Mr J Edmunds, Mr D Golby, Mr M Heap, Mr J Kitchener, Mr D Snaith, Mr R Snaith and Mr A Tuniewicz

**GUESTS:** Ward Councillor Dave Tucker. Mrs L Massey-Davis (left 7.55pm), Mr M Davis (left 7.55pm), Mr B Fox (left 7.55pm), Mrs L Pearson (left 7.55pm), Mr M Watkinson (left 7.55pm), Ms E Grimes (left 7.55pm), Mr K Waterhouse (left 8.05pm) and Mrs J Waterhouse (left 8.05pm)

The Chair opened the meeting and welcomed the guests and gave a verbal report, which is detailed below;

Can I begin by saying how welcome it is to have members of the public present. Every meeting we hold always has a section allocated for members of the public to attend and ask questions. It follows that if there is something you are concerned about or an issue you would like to raise all you need to do is tell the Clerk or myself either in person or in email that you are coming. The reason for that sole requirement is purely so that we can ensure we comply with covid guidance. We actively encourage members of the public to attend meetings and to communicate with the Parish Council.

Sometimes we have agenda items which are emotive or there are mixed views. The purpose of these meetings are to facilitate communication not to persuade anyone to one point of view or another. As individuals, each of us are entitled to our own point of view but when we sit as a parish council we form one body with the aim of representing the whole of the parish. I urge everyone to remember that if two people hold divergent views it does not mean either one of them is wrong only that they approach the issue from different perspectives and the one thing that we all have in common is that everyone at this meeting tonight is here for one reason and that is that we care about our parish and the local area. If we continue to bear that in mind we can explore diverging points of view in relation to any issue whilst remaining respectful of each other at all times.

In relation to the Local Plan Update, it is very important that everyone submit their own individual response. If that reveals that there is an area identified for development and it is undesirable that it be identified for development it is possible to request that the area be deallocated. As an individual you can submit your own point of view according to your priorities whereas any response from the parish council must reflect the needs of the whole of the parish. Any area which wishes to have the potential to grow in the future needs areas to grow into. That will be an important issue to people who want affordable housing but if you are already in your forever home you may be less concerned at rising prices and may be less inclined to favour growth. The consultation is a way of fairly balancing everyone's needs, desires and views. If you are unsure what the plan means or have questions there are opportunities to ask those questions.

Withernsea Leisure Centre	Thursday, 22 July 2021	12 noon 7nm
134 Station Road, Queen Street, Withernsea, HU19 2QA		12 110011 - 7 pi 11

Or contact any of your ward councillors:

councillor.holmes@eastriding.gov.uk 07912346503

councillor.tucker@eastriding.gov.uk

councillor.healing@eastriding.gov.uk

The consultation closes 6<sup>th</sup> August 2021

Signed C Holmes (chair) Date 2/8/2021

47) **ERYC UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLOR;** Ward Cllr D Tucker gave a verbal report – Environment Agency staring work at Skeffling, fly tipping and road surfacing.

## 48) PARISHIONERS QUESTIONS:

Mrs L Massey-Davis addressed the meeting and gave a verbal report of her views about the Local Plan Consultation.

Mr Watkinson addressed the meeting and gave a verbal report of his views about the Local Plan Consultation.

Ms Grimes addressed the meeting and gave a verbal report of her views about the Local Plan Consultation.

Mrs Pearson addressed the meeting and gave a verbal report of her views about the Local Plan Consultation.

Ward Cllr Tucker addressed the meeting and gave a verbal report and addressed some of the comments and expressed that everyone comment individually on the consultation.

The Chair thanked everyone for their views and comments and explained that the Councillors will discuss the Local Plan consultation later in the meeting and a statement will be placed on the website by Monday 12<sup>th</sup> July.

49) APOLOGIES: Councillors: Ms H Heeley, Mrs K Mckinley

## 50) DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL AND PREDJUDICIAL INTERESTS: None

#### 51) CONSTITUTION OF COUNCIL

The meeting consider the applicant for the co-option of the vacancy advertise and unanimously agreed to co-opt Mr Tuplin as a parish Councillor

# 52) MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 7<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2021:

The minutes of the meeting held on 7<sup>TH</sup> June 2021 after being duly circulated were adopted as a true record. Proposed Cllr D Snaith seconded Cllr A Tuniewicz. Unanimously agreed.

## 53) MATTERS ARISING FROM THE ABOVE MEETING:

# a) Wildlife flower area in the Parish update;

The Chair gave a verbal report and the meeting agreed that the land at Patrington Haven should be used as it is fenced and a plaque be placed on the fence explain why and what the Parish Council have done. The Jubilee tree scheme would provide a minimum of 30 trees/bushes, which would be too many. The Millennium Oak is in a poor state as reported by Mr Clark and needs replacing. This will be discussed at the next meeting.

# b) New Bins update;

The Clerk is awaiting a reply from ERYC, the meeting suggested that a bin should be placed at the Millennium Oak pull in to reduce littering. The Clerk is to contact ERYC.

## c) Playingfield lease and drainage;

Cllr R Snaith gave a verbal report and is awaiting further information from the FA regarding grants.

Signed C Holmes (chair) Date 2/8/2021

#### d) Playingfield Mural update;

The Clerk gave a verbal report and had met with Mr K Young and Mr Young's son and daughter in law who would be able to complete a mural on the wall and playground. Further information will be provided for discussion at the next meeting.

## e) Community Speed Check (CSC) update;

The Clerk gave a verbal report and CSC cannot be conducted on the A1033 the meeting agreed Humber Lane, Southside, Welwick Road and Haven Road should be considered.

f) Events committee, Summer show and ERYC regeneration grant ideas

The Chair gave a verbal report, the meeting agreed that until all guidelines are fully relaxed any events will be on hold. A summer show could be included with the Scarecrow Trail next year Setting up of an events committee will be discussed at a further meeting.

#### 54) PLANNING

- a) The Council considered the below application and unanimously agreed the following decisions:-
  - I. 21/02381/TCA Fell 1no. Horse Chestnut tree (T1) to allow more light into the garden and to give neighbouring trees more space. Crown reduce 1no. Horse Chestnut tree (T2) by removing 1no lower limb. The Chestnuts 2 Church View Patrington HU12 0SQ Mr Richard Saxton. Tree Works in Conservation Area. NO OBJECTION.
- b) The meeting noted the following ERYC decisions on previous consultation applications: -
  - I. 21/00720/PLF Change of use of land for siting of lodges and associated operational development (re-submission of 20/01077/PLF) The White Hall Patrington Road Winestead Full Planning Permission REFUSED
- c) Outstanding planning applications updates: NONE

#### 55) **FINANCE**

- a) Payments which had being made were unanimously approved: D Chapman £704.60, ERYC Supplies £103.56, K Jude £308.87, R Blyth £650.00, T Grassby £2440.74, Lets Host £105.00, G Walker £100, R Dixon £650.00
- **b)** The following payments to be made were unanimously approved:
- c) Receipts: None
- d) The meeting noted the Bank Reconciliation for June 2021.

## 56) **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

Verbal reports were given in respect of the following:

- a) Cemetery and Churchyard: The grass has been cut at both and the Clerk and Cllr Tuniewicz completed a survey of the gravestones. The grass-cutting contractor for the cemetery was unable to cut the grass for a period of time due to weather conditions and timescales and has apologised and the cemetery is now cut.
- **b) General Purpose:** Mr Johnson has asked that the planters on the garage land be removed as he would like to place his own there.
- c) Personnel: Mrs S Gray is now opening and closing the toilets 3 days a week.
- **d)** Village Hall: A meeting was held on Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> June and the hall is now open for some activities. The AGM is to be held on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> July.
- e) Playing field and Recreation Club: A meeting was held on Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> June and the AGM will be held on Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> July. The Recreation room is still closed and the playing field is ok.
- **f) SHAPE**: A meeting was held on Thursday 24<sup>th</sup> June and Cllr T Bearpark gave a verbal report. The next meeting is to be confirmed.

Signed C Holmes (chair) Date 2/8/2021

#### 57) TO CONSIDER A RESPONSE TO ERYC LOCAL PLAN CONSULTATION

The meeting discussed the Local Plan consultation and agreed that the Chair will place a statement on the website by Monday 12<sup>th</sup> July and each Councillor will comment individually. An update will be given at the next meeting.

## 58) **OTHER ITEMS OF INFORMATION** – The Clerk gave a verbal report of the following items:

- I. The Hilyard Arms Letter sent to the owner and the Clerk received a phone call from the owner who explained work will commence later in the year. The Clerk cannot reply to the letter, as the letter was not signed.
- II. Patrington Haven Land- The Clerk received a phone call regarding a tree that had been planted as a memorial for a resident in 2000. The tree has now died and they would like to plant a new one and if the Parish would take down the old tree. The meeting agreed that the tree will be taken down but the stump needs to be removed by the family before a new tree is planted and they need to look after the tree. The Clerk will speak to the family.
- III. The Chair thanked Cllr J Edmunds for the work he has done in the toilets.
- IV. The Chair thanked Cllr Edmunds and Cllr Tuniewicz for putting up the hanging baskets.
- V. The Chair thanked Mr Jude for putting up new wall baskets outside the toilets.
- VI. The Chair told the meeting that Lucy Hartlebury-Forman and her son have taken part in a litter pick every weekend around the village and other areas in Holderness. The meeting agreed to send them a letter thanking them and a box of chocolates.
- VII. Market Place and A1033 Letter received from Mr Waterhouse re speeding traffic through Market Place and along A1033.

## 59) ANY OTHER BUSINESS:

## a) Items on next agenda;

- I. Playing field lease, draining grants
- II. Market Place and A1033 speeding and reducing speed
- III. Holderness Health Forum update
- IV. Cemetery waste area

## b) Items for information only;

 BT Telephone exchange on Humber Lane is untidy and grass needs cutting. Clerk is to contact BT.

# 60) **NEXT MEETING**

The meeting confirmed the next Council Meeting will be held on  $2^{ND}$  August 2021, 7.00pm in Patrington Village Hall.

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the meeting at 9.02 pm.

Signed	C Holmes	(Chair)	Date	2/8/2021
JIETICA		···· (Cilaii /	Date	·····